
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on February 21, 2023 at 

7:00 pm at the Lisle Police Department, 5040 Lincoln Avenue, Lisle, Illinois. 

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS 

mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. 

Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will 

become part of the meeting record.  The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring 

accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours 

before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

February 21, 2023 - 7:00 p.m. 

1. Roll call

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable

a. Vice President Swistak and Trustee Wynn reviewed the January billings in February

b. Trustee Sullivan and Trustee Turner will review the February billings in March

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required

a. Approve Minutes of the January 24, 2023 Board Meeting

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 01/31/23, Investment Activity Report, 01/31/23, Current Assets 
Report, 01/31/23, Revenue Report, 01/31/23, and Expense Report, 01/31/23

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 02/21/23

5. Unfinished Business

a. Capital Improvement Project: Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including schedule and 
budget update

i. Change Order Approval – Action Required
Approval of Change Order #41 to Camosy for one month of extended supervision and 
general conditions costs in the sum of $49,520.00

ii. Library Closure Discussion
iii. Grand Opening Discussion

6. Committee Reports

a. Finance

b. Personnel and Policy

c. Physical Plant

d. Advocacy and Outreach

7. Staff Reports

a. Director’s Report

b. Assistant Director’s Report

8. New Business

a. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment and 
Collection Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $1888.65, to be paid to Rachael Perek.

9. Executive Session

a. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for 
purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as 
mandated by Section 2.06 -- Action Required

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes)

Bartelli, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak, Turner, Wynn

11. Adjourn

public1
Inserted Text
 -- 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 

January 24, 2023 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer 
Karen Larson - Secretary 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee 
Lorna Turner - Trustee 
 
Absent: 
Sara Wynn - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 8:03 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 
a. Trustee Sullivan and Trustee Turner reviewed the December billings in January 
b. Vice President Swistak and Trustee Wynn will review the January billings in February 

 
4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the December 21, 2022 Board Meeting 
b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 12/31/22, Investment Activity Report, 12/31/22, Current Assets 

Report, 12/31/22, Revenue Report, 12/31/22, and Expense Report, 12/31/22 
c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 01/24/23 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Secretary Larson 
seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

5. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project: Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including schedule and 

budget update 
 
Mr. Rogers apprised the Board about updates regarding Phase Two stairs, elevator shaft, north and 
south canopy, windows, restrooms, handrails, asphalt, and paint. 

 
Discussion: Vice President Swistak asked about paint near the north entry. Mr. Rogers 
explained that a first coat was applied and another coat would follow once warmer weather 
arrived. Treasurer Norton asked about north canopy completion. Mr. Rogers stated that the 
sliding glass doors were in production and suggested timing the install to coincide with 
transitioning to the other side of the building. The Board agreed. Vice President Swistak 
asked about south entrance access. Mr. Rogers explained that the elevator inspection would 
come first and that substantial completion is anticipated to be mid-March.  



 

2 
 

 
Trustee Sullivan asked when the Board would be able to use the Library meeting rooms 
again. Mr. Rogers stated that the meeting rooms should be accessible in April. President 
Bartelli asked about the anticipated closure. Mr. Rogers suggested it could last 1-2 weeks. 
Trustee Sullivan suggested reminding patrons to use their card reciprocally during the 
closure. Director Weinstein agreed and also stated that the LLD would promote digital 
offerings as well.  
 

Mr. Rogers stated that final completion is slated for mid-April. He said that more discussion regarding 
the grand opening would occur next month. Mr. Rogers provided an overview of the project schedule 
and upcoming activities. 
 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak asked about the automatic doors for the restrooms. Mr. 
Rogers stated that key hardware has been installed and explained the automatic system. He 
said that additional components await install.  
 

Mr. Rogers reported an update on the project budget. 
 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan said that she observed cones on the roof of the Library. Mr. 
Rogers explained that they were serving as indicators for the safe passage between the two 
canopies. Director Weinstein mentioned water dripping off the north side near the entrance 
and asked about gutter replacement. Mr. Rogers explained that a temporary gutter is in place 
and a new gutter system would soon be installed. 

 
Mr. Rogers provided an overview of change orders that included credits, mechanical revisions, found 
conditions, relocation of mechanical equipment, and tile replacement for the east side restrooms. He 
provided information regarding plumbing and tiling work for the east restrooms. He discussed tile 
choices and samples. 
 

Discussion: President Bartelli asked about the condition of the wall tiles in both restrooms 
and how much it would cost. Director Weinstein suggested a deep cleaning. Trustee Sullivan 
suggested that cleaning would not be satisfactory. Secretary Larson asked if the tiles could be 
painted. Director Weinstein mentioned that the tiles had a slight texture and worried that 
paint would flake. She suggested removing the tile altogether. Trustee Turner suggested a 
laminate to replace the tile. The Board gave direction to Director Weinstein to move forward 
with a solution for the wall tile in both restrooms. 

 
i. Approve renovation update to east men’s restroom - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve Change Order #27 to Camosy to replace the east 
men’s restroom floor in the sum of $19,373.00. Secretary Larson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

ii. Approve update to east women’s restroom - Action Required 
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve Change Order #28 to Camosy to replace the east 
women’s restroom floor in the sum of $19,373.00. Treasurer Norton seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

iii. Select monument sign design - Action Required 
 
Mr. Rogers provided four design options from Integrity Sign for the monument sign. 



 

3 
 

 
Discussion: Vice President Swistak asked about the lighting in each design option. Mr. 
Rogers explained the acrylic portion and lighting elements. Mr. Rogers mentioned 
three smaller directional signs with a similar color scheme. 
 
President Bartelli asked about uniformity between the directional signs and the 
monument sign. Director Weinstein agreed that using white lettering on all signs 
provided continuity and suggested using reflective text. Trustee Sullivan asked 
Director Weinstein if she had a preferred option. Director Weinstein stated that 
option 1 was her preference.  Mr. Rogers said that the green color would mirror the 
building’s color. 
 
Vice President Swistak stated that she preferred option 1 as well. Secretary Larson 
agreed with option 1. Treasurer Norton stated that she preferred option 1.  She 
suggested changing the yellow line on the South Entrance sign. Mr. Rogers asked 
about replacing it with a white line. The Board agreed to change it to a white line. 

 
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve Option 1 for the Library monument sign 
and peripheral signage. Treasurer Norton seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
Mr. Rogers stated that his next step would be to send a sign package to the Village for permit 
approval. 
 
Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 8:03 p.m. 
 

6. Committee Reports 
a. Finance - Trustee Turner had nothing to report. 
b. Personnel and Policy - Vice President Swistak had nothing to report. 
c. Physical Plant - Secretary Larson had nothing to report. 
d. Advocacy and Outreach - Trustee Sullivan had nothing to report. 

 
7. Staff Reports 

 
Director Weinstein stated that she has attended Lisle Warhol Committee meetings on a regular basis. She 
mentioned the four influential Lisle figures to be represented on a large window cling; Joy Morton, Martha 
Schiesher, Carlin Nalley, and Henry “Hank” Van Kampen. Director Weinstein commented that the Library 
would receive the complimentary window cling to display for the community Warhol event that begins in 
June and runs for three months. She shared information on plans and ideas that the Village and businesses 
would implement during the event. 
 
Director Weinstein mentioned that the Library’s phone system would migrate to a cloud-based solution. 
 
Director Weinstein mentioned that part of her professional goals included a Library marketing plan for 2023. 
The plan focuses on three main goals; broaden reach to underserved populations, increase community 
awareness regarding Library location, and seek new avenues to promote digital offerings. She shared 
information on key performance indicators. Director Weinstein mentioned that the assessment would start in 
April 2023, gauging progress in October 2023, and fully analyzed in April 2024. 
 



 

4 
 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan stated that this was the perfect time to publicize the value of the Library 
when people are cutting back on expenses. Treasurer Norton suggested having signage from the 
downtown to the Library and possibly partnering with an organization, such as the Park District, to 
develop the adjacent lot. Director Weinstein stated that the next Strategic Plan could fold in a focus 
area that included addressing the adjacent properties. President Bartelli suggested adding a QR code 
on LLD yard signs. 

 
8. New Business  

a. Appoint Committee to prepare FY2023/24 Working Budget 
 
President Bartelli appointed a Committee of the Whole to prepare the Working Budget for Fiscal Year 
2023-24. 
 

b. Approve Per Capita Grant - Action Required 
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve the 2023 Illinois Public Library Per Capita and 
Equalization Aid Grant Application. Secretary Larson seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of the 2023 Illinois Public Library Per Capita and Equalization 
Aid Grant Application. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 
 
Treasurer Norton mentioned that she visited a number of local area libraries and commented on interactive 
features within youth sections. Vice President Swistak mentioned her anticipation for the renovation 
completion date. President Bartelli asked if Trustees had a chance to tour Phase 2. Director Weinstein 
suggested scheduling tours. President Bartelli thanked Department Directors for their quarterly reports and 
commented on the usefulness of the self-pickup holds area. 
 

10. Adjourn 
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:40 p.m. 
 
Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on February 21, 2023. 
 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 
Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 













































Monthly Circulation Report - January 2023

Jan-23 YTD FY 21/22 YTD FY 22/23 YTD % Change

Checkouts Renewals TOTALS

Adult Non-Print 1,911 2,267 4,178 40,136 28,927 -27.93%

Adult Print 3,658 2,832 6,490 61,682 44,415 -27.99%

Adult Total 5,569 5,099 10,668 101,818 73,342 -27.97%

YS Non-Print 436 771 1,207 12,043 8,512 -29.32%

YS Print 6,307 5,689 11,996 96,648 82,478 -14.66%

Total YS 6,743 6,460 13,203 108,691 90,990 -16.29%

Digital Media

Overdrive 4,558 4,558 24,727 28,515 15.32%

hoopla 2,175 2,175 13,125 12,275 -6.48%

Overdrive Magazines 115 115 716 988 37.99%

PressReader 599 599 2,034 3,486 71.39%
Kanopy 229 229 1,650 1,425 -13.64%

Total Digital 7,676 0 7,676 42,252 46,689 10.50%

Subtotal Print + Non-Print/Digital 19,988 11,559 31,547 252,761 211,021 -16.51%

Computer/Tech Sessions Logins 743 743 6,895 5,181 -24.86%

Database Usage/Unique Logins 3,745 3,745 26,345 25,521 -3.13%

Wireless Use 333 333 3,334 2,121 -36.38%

ScannX sessions/jobs 223 223 4,068 1,055 -74.07%

Museum Adventure Passes 8 8 192 248 29.17%

Total IT/Resource Sessions 5,052 0 5,052 40,834 34,126 -16.43%

Total Circulation 25,040 11,559 36,599 293,595 245,147 -16.50%

Literacy Software Usage Hours 0 0 0 --

Borrower Information Jan. 2023 Total YTD 21/22 YTD 22/23 YTD % Change

New Library Cards Added 156 831 935 12.52%
Monthly Borrowers 2,133 17,366 15,538 -10.53%

Total # Registered Borrowers 8,326 7,818 8,326 6.50%

InterLibrary Loans
Materials Sent 0 618 0 -100.00%

Materials Received 465 2,073 2,732 31.79%

Polaris/Catalog Holds

Holds Placed 3,258 22,727 20,002 -11.99%

Holds Checked Out 2,301 18,853 15,358 -18.54%



Lisle Library District - Program and Service Statistics - January 2023

Library Wide Adult Youth TS/Circ Literacy TOTAL YTD FY21/22 YTD FY22/23  % Change
Library Event Statistics 

Staff Facilitated Programs 13 27 12 2 54 902 398 -55.88%
Attendees 73 703 18 13 807 6,044 4,780 -20.91%

Computer/Technology Programs 3 0 3 19 27 42.11%
Attendees 32 0 32 44 79 79.55%

Performer/Speaker/Author 3 0 3 21 18 -14.29%
Attendees 99 0 99 288 362 25.69%

LLD Events (SumRd, RSG, NatlLibWk, whole Lib event) 0 0 11 0 -100.00%
Attendees 0 0 1,811 0 -100.00%

Total Number of Programs 0 19 27 12 2 60 953 443 -53.52%

Total Patrons Served by Programming 0 204 703 18 13 938 8,187 5,221 -36.23%

Reference Questions 1,716 1,295 1,394 4,405 30,466 27,202 -10.71%
Volunteer Hours   5.00 0.00 5.00 51.50 37.50 -27.18%.
Notary Service 14 14 118 140 18.64%

Outreach Service Statistics 
Outreach Visits 0 8 0 8 22 57 159.09%

Patrons Served by Outreach Visits 0 245 0 245 723 3,473 380.36%

Home Delivery Dates 2 2 15 15 0.00%
Patrons Served via Home Delivery 86 86 604 646 6.95%

Total Outreach Programs 2 8 0 10 37 72 94.59%

Total Patrons Served with Outreach Services 86 245 0 331 1,327 4,119 210.40%
Civic Facility Use  

Literacy/Tutoring Room Use (patron count) 0 0 0 --

Number of Outside Groups Using Meeting Space 0 77 0 -100.00%

Patrons Entering Building 6,787 60,911 53,498 -12.17%
Friend's Sponsored Programs 0 0 0 --

Attendees 0 0 0 --
Social Media Use

Facebook (daily page consumption) 882 9,048 6,526 -27.87%

Twitter Followers 1,014 858 1,014 18.18%

Instagram Likes 615 5,513 4,306 -21.89%

Flickr Views 1,191 38,817 49,395 27.25%

YouTube Views 5,162 39,904 42,095 5.49%

eBlast Engagement * 592 N/A 592 --

Total LLD App Downloads 578 480 578 20.42%

Total LLD App Sessions 2,608 13,620 14,068 3.29%

* eBlast Engagement statline added January 2023.



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

February Board Report (2/16/2023) 

 
Page 1 
 

 
A. Progress Update (since the last Board Meeting on 1/24/2023) 

 

 Carry over Phase 1 work (balance of unfinished work) is progressing: 

 HVAC system modifications completed – testing and balancing will be the next step. 

 Main door installation has started. 

 The north main entry canopy is open  
 

 Phase 2 Construction is progressing. 

 Drywall, mud and tape is substantially complete. 

 Painting has started as of 2/16/2023 

 Light fixtures are in place in the drywall ceilings. 

 The south entry doors and window system (storefront) installation is in progress. 

 The elevator installation is in progress. 

 The new stair is installed. 

 

   
 

   
 

 Due to winter conditions select work will be required to complete once the winter weather has passed. 
(No Update) 

 Final paint coating on the entrance canopy cedar siding 

 Final asphalt infill around the outdoor program area (asphalt plants closed for the season) 
 

 Site Signage has been submitted for Permit 

 Tile selected for the men’s and women’s restroom floors   



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

February Board Report (2/16/2023) 

 
Page 2 
 

 
B. Project Schedule Summary – Schedule Risk 

There has been no change since last month to Camosy’s overall schedule. The project is tracking to the 
following milestone dates: 

o Phase 2 Substantial Completion      3/22/2023 
o Punchlist and Transitional Work*    3/22/2023 – 4/11/2023 
o Tentative Final Completion       4/11/2023 
o Tentative Grand Opening      4/22/2023 

*Includes the transitional work required to finish the YS play area and teen room 
Note: The final completion sequence of events including the final move, furniture installation and 
transitional work is currently under review. 

 

 
 

No change to schedule Impacts from last month as outlined below. 
o Phase 1 Found Conditions (+/‐ 1 month impact noted in July Board Report) 
o Material Availability & North Entry Canopy Structural Steel (+/‐ ½ to 1 month impact noted in 

September Board Report) 
o Phase 2 Found Conditions (+/‐ ½ to 1 month impact noted in December Board Report) 
 

NOTE: 1.5 – 2 Months of schedule impact are from found conditions 
 

C. Upcoming Activities 

 Pending Board approval – the site signage package will be submitted to the Village for permitting 

 Construction is ongoing: 

 Phase 1 carry over work including: 
 N. & S. Entrance canopy finish work 
 Main entry door installation – anticipated to be complete the week of 2/20/2023 

 Phase 2 work including: 
 Interior Finishes installation will be ongoing in February thru March 
 Elevator install to be completed 
 Move planning is ongoing 
 Shelving and workstation installation planed for week of 3/20/2023   



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

February Board Report (2/16/2023) 

 
Page 3 
 

 
D. Project Cost Summary – Tracking on Budget 

Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M 

 

 
 

Invoices sent for processing since last Board Meeting: 

    



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

February Board Report (2/16/2023) 

 
Page 4 
 

 
E. Change Order Update 

Following is a list of Construction (Camosy ‐ General Contractor) change orders. Changes from last month are 
noted in RED text. 
 

Change Order Log Summary 
Approved Change Orders:      $ 288,610.55 
Recommended for Board Approval:   $    49,520.00 (COR #41) 
Pending Change Orders:      $    16,323.00 
Total:          $  354,453.55 
 

Updated Change Order Log 
 

Change Order  Current Cost  Notes 

COR #1 thru #26 & #29 thru #31 & #33r 

thru #36 and #38– From previous Board 

Meetings 

 $      246,255.55   Approved as recorded in past Board 

meetings 

COR #37 – Phase 2 Found Conditions – 

Modified Wall Scope  

 $        17,528.00  Approved – Scope confirmed and work 

approved to not impact schedule 

COR #39 – Repairs to Uncovered Existing 

Site Lighting Conduit 

$           3,505.00  Approved – Scope confirmed 

COR #40R – Relocate conflict between 

existing equipment and firewall 

$           1,922.00  Approved – Scope confirmed and cost 

reduced 

COR #41 – Negotiated Camosy Schedule 

Extension 

 $        49,520.00  Recommended for Board Approval ‐ 

Negotiated down from two month to one 

month cost exposure 

COR #42 ‐ East Façade Repairs where old 

canopy was previously cut to the building 

$           6,788.00  Approved – Scope confirmed 

COR #43 – Snow protection added to 

canopies 

$           4,827.00  Approved  

COR #44r – 5 additional access panels to 

provide access for future maintenance of 

equipment in ceilings 

$           1,442.00  Under Review – may be approved prior to 

the Board meeting 

COR #45 – Closet Shelves in Back of 

House 

$           1,019.00  Approved  ‐ was completed on T&M* 

COR #46 – Cost to furnish temporary 

handrails at north entry 

$           9,252.00  Under Review  

COR #47 – Stone and Fabric backfill at 

the north side sidewalk planting bed 

$           2,804.00  Approved ‐ was completed on T&M* 

COR #48 – Removal of non‐plenum 

existing wiring (found condition) 

$           3,962.00  Approved ‐ was completed on T&M* 

COR #49 – Replacement of one non‐

plenum cable in meeting room phone 

$              473.00  Under Review – may be approved prior to 

the Board meeting 

COR #50 – Winter condition costs from 

concrete installer (surcharges) 

$           5,156.00  Under Review 

*T&M = actual time and materials (with documentation) 
   



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

February Board Report (2/16/2023) 

 
Page 5 
 

 

F. Project Schedule Discussion 

As tracked throughout the project, there has been a schedule extensions risk of +/‐ 2 – 3 months due to: 
 

o Phase 1 Found Conditions (+/‐ 1 month impact noted in July Board Report) – LLD Risk 
o Material Availability & North Entry Canopy Structural Steel (+/‐ ½ to 1 month impact noted in September 

Board Report) – Camosy Risk 
o Phase 2 Found Conditions (+/‐ ½ to 1 month impact noted in December Board Report) – LLD Risk 

 
LLD Cost Exposures 
 
General Contracting: 
The cost exposure to the Library that we have been tracking is approximately 2 months resulting from the found 
conditions. However, Camosy committed to providing services thru 2/28/2023 without additional cost to the LLD. 
Change Order 41 in the sum of $49,520.00 to cover one month of extended services is a separate topic in this 
Board meeting. 
 
The cost of the extended general contracting services is anticipated to be covered without having to use 
contingency funds. This is due to budgeting for a 10‐12 month construction project at the onset of the project. 
 
Consultants: 
SNHA: The contract with SNHA anticipated construction close‐out phase services as follows: 

 Construction Administration (CA) for 10 months from the start of construction to substantial completion  
o = base CA work thru 12/2023 

 Close‐out Services for up to 60 days after substantial completion 
 

SNHA has offered to use the (November 2022) $21,311 CREDIT due to the LLD to offset extended construction 
administrative costs thru 2/28/2023. 
 
This leaves a 3‐week service gap from 3/1 to the projected substantial completion date (3/22). 
 
SNHA Cost exposure = 3weeks x $3,300 week fee rate = $9,900.  
This cost will be offset by unused allowances in the project budget without impacting contingency. 
 
 

CCS: The project budget already projects services through March without impacting contingency.  
CCS has a monthly fee agreement in place for the project at $7,700 monthly.  
Close‐out services in April / May will be accounted for with unused allowances without impacting 
contingency. 
 
 

FFE Costs: The following costs for extended storage are based on contract provisions for the following vendors: 
 

Vendor Rate Unit Base Date Extension Total 

Interior Investments $225  per week 2/3/2023 8 week $1,800  

Bradford $100  per week 2/3/2023 8 week $800  

MOI $225  per week 2/3/2023 8 week $1,800  

Hallet $3,500  per month 2/1/2023 2 months $7,000  

Total         $11,400  
 

Project contingency may be used for these storage fees.   



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

February Board Report (2/16/2023) 

 
Page 6 
 

 
G. Change Order Approval – Action Item 

Board Approval is Recommended for one change order as follows: 
 

 Change Order #41 in a sum of $49,520.00 (attached exhibit A) 
o Cost for one month of General Contractor services for supervision and general conditions 

 Supervision Cost ‐     $27,368.90 
 General Conditions Cost ‐    $21,175.00 
 Plus insurance and bond costs  ‐   $      975.00 

 
Contract Schedule Comparison: 

 The original bid and contract with Camosy was set to complete work by 1/6/2023.  

 Currently, substantial completion is tracking towards 3/22/2023.  
o Final completion is tracking between 4/1/2023 and 4/11/2023. 

 
The current schedule equates to an approximate 2.5 month schedule extension from baseline. 

 
LLD Cost Exposure – General Contracting: 
The cost exposure to the Library that we have been tracking is approximately 2 months resulting from the found 
conditions. However, Camosy committed to providing services thru 2/28/2023 without additional cost to the LLD. 
 
Recommendation: 
Accordingly, the Board is recommended to approve the cost for one month of Camosy’s supervision and general 
conditions services. 

 
Note: General Conditions are the services, equipment and materials that general contractors provide to 
complete the project. This includes but is not limited to: 

 Supervision 

 Safety Management 

 Field Office setup and supplies 

 Office support 

 Temporary constructions and protections 

 Small tools and consumables 

 Dumpsters 

 Job Site Equipment 
 

Camosy provides a listing of applicable items in their change order request (Exhibit A) 
 

 
Potential Board Action is as follows: 

Approval of Change Order #41 to Camosy for one month of extended supervision and general conditions costs in 

the sum of $49,520.00. 

   



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

February Board Report (2/16/2023) 

 
Page 7 
 

 
 
H. Library Closure ‐ Discussion 

 

Board Approval will requested in March to close the Library to allow for the move from the temporary Library 
setup to the final Library configuration. 
 
The tentative move plan is as follows: 
 

 Phase 2 Workroom Furniture and Shelving Install –     week of 3/20  
 

 Substantial Completion and Temporary Occupancy*   +/‐ Wednesday 3/22 
 

 Library Closed for Moving         Monday 3/27 thru Sunday 4/9 
o IT Setup week of 3/27 
o Collection Moved by Movers – week of 3/27 
o Staff Collection Integration and Setup – week of 4/3 
o Loose Furniture Installed – week of 4/3 

 
The LLD Board will be requested to confirm the closure dates at the March Board meeting. 
 

 
I. Grand Opening ‐ Discussion 

 

Typically, Libraries will allow time for a soft re‐opening ahead of a scheduled Grand Opening Event. This time is 
used to allow staff to accommodate to the new space, de‐bug new systems and equipment and allow for punchlist 
work to be completed, if necessary. 
 
Assuming the Library has a soft re‐opening on Monday 4/10 a potential Grand Opening date could be  
Saturday, 4/22. 
 
For Board discussion: 

 What day of the week is best for Grand Opening? 

 How to satisfy OMA and create a festive event? 

 What food/drinks will be available? 

 How will it be publicized? 



43451 N. US Highway 41

Zion, IL  60099

(Phone)  847-395-6800

(Fax)  847-395-6891

41

41

camm

camm

Overhead 4.0%

Insurance 1.0%

Bond 1.0%

Tim Drewry, AIC, CPC, Vice President - Construction Services

Lisle, IL  60532

AMOUNT:

DESCRIPTION:

Monthly rate for extended supervision and general conditions.

Note: General Conditions can include but are not limited to :
Safety Manager, CPM Scheduler Quality Assurance / Quality Control, Project Manager, Project Executive, Temporary Entries, Traffic Control Measures, Traffic Control 

Maintenance, Temporary Barricades & Signage, Temporary Lighting, Temporary Partitions & Covered Floor Openings, Temporary Toilets/Sanitary Measures, 

Temporary Laydown (prep and restoration), Progress Photos, Temporary Protection (in-place work/adjacent structures), Temporary Weather Protection/Enclosures, 

Dumpsters, Field Offices & Construction, Field Offices & Furnishings, Storage Trailers, Small Tools & Consumables, Mobilization & Demobilization, Monthly Cell 

Phone Expenses, Job Site Communications (radios, chargers, etc.), Final Clean (general site, windows/glass, etc.), Job Office Supplies, Job Site Computers, Copiers, 

Fax, Servers, etc., Postage & Shipping Expenses, Project Sign, Drinking Water & Supplies (site and offices), Incidental Construction Equipment, Fuel & Drayage, 

Materials Handling, Document Imaging, Tolls, Printing Costs, Reproduction Costs, As-built & Record Document Preparation, Project Milestone Event Costs, Employee 

I.D./Badging/Background Checks, Safety Expenses, PPE for Staff & Visitors, First Aid, Fall Protection, Safety Program Administration & Training, Safety Incentives, 

Drug Testing, Safety Signage

General Conditions from the Schedule of Values $211,752/10 months

Supervision from the Schedule of Values $27,3689/10 months

Camosy Construction

SUB/VENDOR WORK DESCRIPTION

27,368.90

Tatiana Weinstein, Library DirectorTO:

21,175.20

NO.

1/25/2023

Changes Order Request

Camosy Construction

777 Front Street

PROJECT NO.:

DATE QUOTED: ARCH. PRO. NO.:

EXPIRATION DATE:

REQUESTED EXT.

OF TIME IN DAYS:

FOR APPROVAL:

DAYS ALLOWED

Lisle Library Addition & Rehabilitation

5

0

WCPR NO.:

2153

LLD01/20/23

Lisle Library District

TOTAL COP AMOUNT:

$490.00

$49,029.10

$49,520.00

$485.00OWNER:

BY:

SUBCONTRACTORS/VENDORS

CAMOSY CONSTRUCTION

Camosy self-performed work (breakdown attached)

ARCH:

SUBTOTAL:

SUBTOTAL:

APPROVAL:

DATE:

$48,544.10

PROJECT:

SUBTOTAL

$48,544.10DATE:

Marc
Text Box
Exhibit A











Organizing 101: Organizing Anything Anywhere 
Tue 1/10/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3vm1ry0  
Join Jennifer Barnes, of JB Organizing, as she discusses the 5 Principles of 
Organizing and how to apply them to anything, anywhere. She will then 
highlight the different types of Organizers and how our personalities impact 
how we must organize in order to be effective. Practical methods for 
organizing and staying organized will be discussed.  
 
 
 
Illinois Library Presents: Inciting Joy: A Conversation with Ross Gay 
Wed 1/11/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/Rossgay  
Kick off your new year with a conversation about joy with best-selling 
essayist and award-winning poet Ross Gay. An exploration of the joy we 
incite when we turn our attention to what we love and what brings us 
together, Ross will discuss his most recent collection of essays, Inciting Joy, 
with performance poet Dan “Sully” Sullivan. 
 
 
Teen Virtual Craft: DIY Planner 
Fri 1/13/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3YLSjjH  
Assemble, decorate, and personalize your own planner to help you tackle 
2023! Pick up your craft kit up to a week before the event with essentials you 
will need to create your own planner, like a binder, papers, markers, stickers, 
and more! Join us virtually on Zoom to get tips and tricks for customizing your 
planner and to share your ideas and creations with fellow crafters!  
 
 
 
Research MorningStar Online for Stock Investing! 
Tue 1/17/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm 
https://bit.ly/3C4hpk7 
Join Part I of this two-part class to learn how to navigate Morningstar Online, 
an all-inclusive online investment research tool. Part 1 will feature data and 
analysis for more than 15,000 international and domestic stocks to help you 
research the best options for your investing strategies. The database also 
offers a comprehensive Help and Education Center, Portfolio X-Ray, and 
more that can be accessed in the Library or from home with your LLD library 
card.  
 

https://bit.ly/3vm1ry0
https://bit.ly/Rossgay
https://bit.ly/3YLSjjH


Food for Thought: A Culinary Discussion Group 
Wed 1/18/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm 
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3WtwZ0M  
Home chefs, join us for a culinary discussion group meeting! This month 
we will meet in person in the Library's atrium! 

Pick one cookbook to read that fits the month's theme. Choose one 
recipe from the book to create before we meet, and come prepared to 
discuss. (Pictures of your creation are welcome too!) 

This month's theme is Bread. Visit the library to find a fitting cookbook 
(check the non-fiction section under 641.815), visit hoopla digital or Libby by Overdrive for digital 
cookbooks, or choose another book that fits this theme. Visit https://bit.ly/3Ojcvo9 for a list of 
possible cookbooks. 
 
Meditation for Teens 
Fri 1/20/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3C5CCdm  
Teens today face a great deal of turmoil in their lives, and the world, as 
they become adults. Meditation is a tool that can be used to cope with the 
pains of everyday life and reduce stress. There will be a chance to 
practice this technique and also questions and answers. Join Arlene 
Samsel for this powerful workshop.  
 
 
 
 
LinkedIn 101: Why and How to Create a Profile 
Tue 1/24/2023 10:00 am to 11:00 am  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3I8h2J6  
Have you been putting off joining the social network for professionals and 
job seekers? Learn why you should join and how to create a profile that 
leverages LinkedIn to your advantage. Registration required. 

This event is virtual and will take place on Zoom. A link for the virtual 
class will be sent out at least a day before the event. 

https://bit.ly/3WtwZ0M
https://bit.ly/3C5CCdm
https://bit.ly/3I8h2J6


Taxes Are Everyone’s Business 
Tue 1/24/2023 6:30 pm to 8:30 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3Go3Yhx  
With the signing of the Inflation Reduction Act on August 17, 2022, there 
are a LOT of changes for 2022 taxes and beyond. Join Judi Strauss, of 
Strauss Tax Service, for an informational discussion on changes for the 
tax year. 
 
 
 
 
 
Virtual Anime & Manga Night 
Thu 1/26/23 07:00 pm to 08:00 pm  
https://bit.ly/3Ww3Guj 
Join us to watch new anime and talk about our favorites while we create 
an anime or manga inspired craft! Pick up a kit up to a week before the 
program to be prepared with snacks and crafting supplies for our January 
26th virtual meeting.  

https://bit.ly/3Go3Yhx


Organizing 101: Organizing Anything Anywhere 
Tue 1/10/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3vm1ry0  
Join Jennifer Barnes, of JB Organizing, as she discusses the 5 Principles of 
Organizing and how to apply them to anything, anywhere. She will then 
highlight the different types of Organizers and how our personalities impact 
how we must organize in order to be effective. Practical methods for 
organizing and staying organized will be discussed.  
 
 
 
Illinois Library Presents: Inciting Joy: A Conversation with Ross Gay 
Wed 1/11/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/Rossgay  
Kick off your new year with a conversation about joy with best-selling 
essayist and award-winning poet Ross Gay. An exploration of the joy we 
incite when we turn our attention to what we love and what brings us 
together, Ross will discuss his most recent collection of essays, Inciting Joy, 
with performance poet Dan “Sully” Sullivan. 
 
 
Teen Virtual Craft: DIY Planner 
Fri 1/13/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3YLSjjH  
Assemble, decorate, and personalize your own planner to help you tackle 
2023! Pick up your craft kit up to a week before the event with essentials you 
will need to create your own planner, like a binder, papers, markers, stickers, 
and more! Join us virtually on Zoom to get tips and tricks for customizing your 
planner and to share your ideas and creations with fellow crafters!  
 
 
 
Research MorningStar Online for Stock Investing! 
Tue 1/17/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm 
https://bit.ly/3C4hpk7 
Join Part I of this two-part class to learn how to navigate Morningstar Online, 
an all-inclusive online investment research tool. Part 1 will feature data and 
analysis for more than 15,000 international and domestic stocks to help you 
research the best options for your investing strategies. The database also 
offers a comprehensive Help and Education Center, Portfolio X-Ray, and 
more that can be accessed in the Library or from home with your LLD library 
card.  
 

https://bit.ly/3vm1ry0
https://bit.ly/Rossgay
https://bit.ly/3YLSjjH


Food for Thought: A Culinary Discussion Group 
Wed 1/18/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm 
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3WtwZ0M  
Home chefs, join us for a culinary discussion group meeting! This month 
we will meet in person in the Library's atrium! 

Pick one cookbook to read that fits the month's theme. Choose one 
recipe from the book to create before we meet, and come prepared to 
discuss. (Pictures of your creation are welcome too!) 

This month's theme is Bread. Visit the library to find a fitting cookbook 
(check the non-fiction section under 641.815), visit hoopla digital or Libby by Overdrive for digital 
cookbooks, or choose another book that fits this theme. Visit https://bit.ly/3Ojcvo9 for a list of 
possible cookbooks. 
 
Meditation for Teens 
Fri 1/20/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3C5CCdm  
Teens today face a great deal of turmoil in their lives, and the world, as 
they become adults. Meditation is a tool that can be used to cope with the 
pains of everyday life and reduce stress. There will be a chance to 
practice this technique and also questions and answers. Join Arlene 
Samsel for this powerful workshop.  
 
 
 
 
LinkedIn 101: Why and How to Create a Profile 
Tue 1/24/2023 10:00 am to 11:00 am  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3I8h2J6  
Have you been putting off joining the social network for professionals and 
job seekers? Learn why you should join and how to create a profile that 
leverages LinkedIn to your advantage. Registration required. 

This event is virtual and will take place on Zoom. A link for the virtual 
class will be sent out at least a day before the event. 

https://bit.ly/3WtwZ0M
https://bit.ly/3C5CCdm
https://bit.ly/3I8h2J6


Taxes Are Everyone’s Business 
Tue 1/24/2023 6:30 pm to 8:30 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3Go3Yhx  
With the signing of the Inflation Reduction Act on August 17, 2022, there 
are a LOT of changes for 2022 taxes and beyond. Join Judi Strauss, of 
Strauss Tax Service, for an informational discussion on changes for the 
tax year. 
 
 
 
 
 
Virtual Anime & Manga Night 
Thu 1/26/23 07:00 pm to 08:00 pm  
https://bit.ly/3Ww3Guj 
Join us to watch new anime and talk about our favorites while we create 
an anime or manga inspired craft! Pick up a kit up to a week before the 
program to be prepared with snacks and crafting supplies for our January 
26th virtual meeting.  

https://bit.ly/3Go3Yhx


Virtual Anime & Manga 

Thursday, January 26 at 7PM 

Join us to watch new anime and talk about our favorites while we 

create an anime or manga inspired craft! Pick up a kit up to a week 

before the program to be prepared with snacks and crafting supplies 

for our January 26th virtual meeting.  



Organizing 101: Organizing Anything Anywhere 
Tue 1/10/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3vm1ry0  
Join Jennifer Barnes, of JB Organizing, as she discusses the 5 Principles of 
Organizing and how to apply them to anything, anywhere. She will then 
highlight the different types of Organizers and how our personalities impact 
how we must organize in order to be effective. Practical methods for 
organizing and staying organized will be discussed.  
 
 
 
Illinois Library Presents: Inciting Joy: A Conversation with Ross Gay 
Wed 1/11/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/Rossgay  
Kick off your new year with a conversation about joy with best-selling 
essayist and award-winning poet Ross Gay. An exploration of the joy we 
incite when we turn our attention to what we love and what brings us 
together, Ross will discuss his most recent collection of essays, Inciting Joy, 
with performance poet Dan “Sully” Sullivan. 
 
 
Teen Virtual Craft: DIY Planner 
Fri 1/13/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3YLSjjH  
Assemble, decorate, and personalize your own planner to help you tackle 
2023! Pick up your craft kit up to a week before the event with essentials you 
will need to create your own planner, like a binder, papers, markers, stickers, 
and more! Join us virtually on Zoom to get tips and tricks for customizing your 
planner and to share your ideas and creations with fellow crafters!  
 
 
 
Research MorningStar Online for Stock Investing! 
Tue 1/17/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm 
https://bit.ly/3C4hpk7 
Join Part I of this two-part class to learn how to navigate Morningstar Online, 
an all-inclusive online investment research tool. Part 1 will feature data and 
analysis for more than 15,000 international and domestic stocks to help you 
research the best options for your investing strategies. The database also 
offers a comprehensive Help and Education Center, Portfolio X-Ray, and 
more that can be accessed in the Library or from home with your LLD library 
card.  
 

https://bit.ly/3vm1ry0
https://bit.ly/Rossgay
https://bit.ly/3YLSjjH


Food for Thought: A Culinary Discussion Group 
Wed 1/18/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm 
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3WtwZ0M  
Home chefs, join us for a culinary discussion group meeting! This month 
we will meet in person in the Library's atrium! 

Pick one cookbook to read that fits the month's theme. Choose one 
recipe from the book to create before we meet, and come prepared to 
discuss. (Pictures of your creation are welcome too!) 

This month's theme is Bread. Visit the library to find a fitting cookbook 
(check the non-fiction section under 641.815), visit hoopla digital or Libby by Overdrive for digital 
cookbooks, or choose another book that fits this theme. Visit https://bit.ly/3Ojcvo9 for a list of 
possible cookbooks. 
 
Meditation for Teens 
Fri 1/20/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3C5CCdm  
Teens today face a great deal of turmoil in their lives, and the world, as 
they become adults. Meditation is a tool that can be used to cope with the 
pains of everyday life and reduce stress. There will be a chance to 
practice this technique and also questions and answers. Join Arlene 
Samsel for this powerful workshop.  
 
 
 
 
LinkedIn 101: Why and How to Create a Profile 
Tue 1/24/2023 10:00 am to 11:00 am  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3I8h2J6  
Have you been putting off joining the social network for professionals and 
job seekers? Learn why you should join and how to create a profile that 
leverages LinkedIn to your advantage. Registration required. 

This event is virtual and will take place on Zoom. A link for the virtual 
class will be sent out at least a day before the event. 

https://bit.ly/3WtwZ0M
https://bit.ly/3C5CCdm
https://bit.ly/3I8h2J6


Taxes Are Everyone’s Business 
Tue 1/24/2023 6:30 pm to 8:30 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3Go3Yhx  
With the signing of the Inflation Reduction Act on August 17, 2022, there 
are a LOT of changes for 2022 taxes and beyond. Join Judi Strauss, of 
Strauss Tax Service, for an informational discussion on changes for the 
tax year. 
 
 
 
 
 
Virtual Anime & Manga Night 
Thu 1/26/23 07:00 pm to 08:00 pm  
https://bit.ly/3Ww3Guj 
Join us to watch new anime and talk about our favorites while we create 
an anime or manga inspired craft! Pick up a kit up to a week before the 
program to be prepared with snacks and crafting supplies for our January 
26th virtual meeting.  

https://bit.ly/3Go3Yhx

	February 21, 2023 Board Meeting Agenda
	DRAFT January 24, 2023 Board Meeting MINS
	Financials 13123
	Accts Pay Feb 2023
	Prior Months Paid
	CircStatisticsJanuary2023
	Program&ServicesJanuary2023
	CCS 23-2-16 - LLD - February Board Meeting Supplement
	TW Director Report F
	Asst Dir report Feb 23
	WGN TV
	Daily Herald
	Arts DuPage
	Chicago Tribune



